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11th September 2024 Reg No W0206-01

THIS LETTER IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY
NO ACTION IS REQUIRED BY YOU

Dear Mr O’Sullivan

Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal
Limited for an installation at Dunboyne Industrial Estate, Dunboyne, County Meath.

The EPA has initiated a technical amendment for the Licence Reg No W0206-01 and issued
the technical amendment on 11th September 2024.

As your objection was considered during the process of licensing this installation, we are
to advise you of this amendment.

The amendment will be available to view on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. The
Technical Amendment C should be read in conjunction with previous amendments (if
applicable) and the existing Licence Reg No W0127-01.

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Environmental Sustainability
at telephone No 053 9160600 or email licensing@epa.ie.

Yours sincerely

Maria Harney
Water, Energy & Business Support Team
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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